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Under the leadership of Joseph, Duncan came to the core area of the Cataclysmic 

Front. 

 

The so-called core area is a four-square-kilometer central area at the very center 

of the Cataclysmic Front base. 

 

Although the base has not yet been completed, a high wall has been erected in 

the core area, 

 

And inside the high wall, there are a large number of frame buildings of different 

heights. 

 

These framed buildings are all modular building units purchased by Cataclysmic 

Front. 

 

After rapid assembly, they can be put into use in the shortest time. 

 

However, these buildings are only a temporary transition. 

 

Once the Base is completed, these buildings will be gradually demolished and 

eliminated. 

 

Joseph brought Duncan to a six-story building. 

 



The interior of the building, the rapid renovation has ended. 

 

Although the construction site is still in full swing outside, 

 

There were basically no traces of construction inside. 

 

A few minutes later, on the top floor of the building, Duncan saw May 47 who had 

lost his limbs. 

 

During this period of time, May 47 became the tactical guide of the Cataclysmic 

Front. 

 

Although he lost his hands and feet, he still taught all the formations he had 

mastered when he was a dead soldier, 

 

And let the soldiers of Cataclysmic Front give him a quick look. 

 

It seems to have opened the door to a new world and has mastered many 

unprecedented flexible tactics. 

 

In order to study how to decipher the tactics of these dead soldiers, 

 

Joseph also arranged for several senior officials of Cataclysmic Front to study, 

 

The methods of restraining the dead soldiers’ tactics together with May 47. 

 



In order to ensure that the secrets of May 47 are not leaked, 

 

Only the high-level officials of Cataclysmic Front are qualified to set foot in this 

building, 

 

And May 47 himself never leaves this building for half a step. 

 

At this time, May 47 was discussing tactics with several instructors in Cataclysmic 

Front. 

 

Joseph invited the others out, then invited Duncan to come in and said to May 47, 

 

“Mr. 47, Mr. Wade’s invitation Detective Li is here,” 

 

“He is here to investigate the mysterious organization behind you,” 

 

“I hope you can cooperate with Detective Li and explain everything you know to 

him.” 

 

Seeing Duncan on May 47, the whole person was as horrified as if he had seen a 

ghost! 

 

He hadn’t heard of Duncan’s name, nor did he know his origin and background, 

 

But he remembered Duncan’s face, and when he went to assassinate the An 

family, 



 

When the elevator door opened, the first thing he saw was this man’s face in 

front of him. 

 

At the time, he was even the first person to shoot. 

 

Therefore, he knew very well how many shots Duncan was shot at that time, 

 

And he could conclude that Duncan had no chance of surviving at all. 

 

Because of this, when he saw Duncan’s familiar and unfamiliar face, he panicked 

to the extreme. 

 

Duncan also knew that this person was the culprit who almost killed him in the 

first place, 

 

But he didn’t get angry, just smiled slightly: 

 

“Looking at your surprised appearance, you should still remember me, right?” 

 

May 47 was frightened, and couldn’t help but said: “This…how is this possible…” 

 

“At that time…that person at that time…is that you?!” 

 

Duncan smiled indifferently and said: “If the person you’re talking about is the 

one,” 



 

“Who was beaten into a hornet’s nest by you at the elevator door, then I can tell 

you in person that it’s me.” 

 

“But…but it’s not logical….” 

 

May 47 said suspiciously, “You were shot so many times, your body died at that 

time,” 

 

“And it was obviously impossible to revive…” 

 

Duncan nodded, and earnestly said: “I was going to die,” 

 

“But I was lucky to have Mr. Wade, so I came back to life.” 

 

“Mr. Wade…” May 47 suddenly remembered Charlie’s shocking strength, 

 

And how he could still break the poison that had been comforting him for more 

than 30 years with a snap of his fingers, 

 

And then he thought of how Duncan had been shot to the end at that time, 

 

And he was even more impressed with Charlie. 

 

So, he said very ashamedly: “Detective Li, I have done many bad things at the 

beginning, please forgive me…” 



 

Duncan nodded and said indifferently: 

 

“You were also acting on orders, which is understandable.” 
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May 47 breathed a sigh of relief, and quickly said: 

 

“Inspector Li, no matter what questions you have,” 

 

“As long as I know, I will say everything.” 

 

May 47 has long hated the organization that controls his own destiny. 

 

To the core, he even looked forward to Charlie finding the resident of his own line 

of dead men, 

 

And helping him saving his wife, children, and family by the way, so he naturally 

cooperated with Duncan. 

 

Duncan nodded, and without too much nonsense, he went straight to the point 

and said: 

 

“The most urgent task now is to find a way to find out the location of your station 

on the map. 

 

Before that, I don’t know if you have any valuable clues to follow that you can 

share?” 

 



May 47 shook his head and said, “To tell you the truth, Detective Li,” 

 

“I have been thinking about this issue for a while,” 

 

“But the organization was too cautious and didn’t let me leave any valuable 

information.” 

 

Duncan smiled slightly, took out the list of major natural disasters that he had 

sorted out, 

 

And asked him, “Mr. 47, how old are you this year?” 

 

May 47 hurriedly said: “Going back to Detective Li,” 

 

“I will arrive at the age of thirty-six this year or between the ages of thirty-eight.” 

 

Duncan asked curiously, “How did you calculate your age?” 

 

May 47 explained: “There is a secretly recorded ‘calendar’ inside the dead man.” 

 

“I have roughly recorded the time of my own work and rest,” 

 

“But since there is no absolute reference standard, there are still some errors.” 

 

Duncan nodded and said, “Then let’s count it according to the age of thirty-eight.” 



 

Thirty-five years of major natural disasters have been sorted out,” 

 

“And while looking at the entry, he asked: 

 

“From your birth to the last time you left the station, has your station moved or 

changed?” 

 

“No.” May 47 replied: “The place where I was born is an underground 

fortification,” 

 

“That I don’t know where or how deep it is. I haven’t migrated for so many years.” 

 

Duncan asked again: “Then in your memory, have there ever been a very strong 

disaster? earthquake?” 

 

“Big earthquake?” May 47 thought about it and said, 

 

“There has been a relatively strong earthquake, but it has been many years.” 

 

“Many years?” Duncan asked again: “How many years are many years?” 

 

May 47 frowned and thought for a moment, then said, 

 

“It’s about twenty years, but my timeline may deviate from reality to a certain 

extent.” 



 

“The difference between positive and negative is within two years.” 

 

Duncan nodded and stretched out his hand to take the 2008 China, Japan in 2011, 

and several items closer to the timeline were crossed out, and then he said: 

 

“In this case, you can exclude the surrounding areas of Japan, as well as the 

central and southwestern parts of China.” 

 

After speaking, he saw the entry for Indonesia in 2004 and asked: 

 

“Does the earthquake in your memory feel strong?” 

 

May 47 said without hesitation: “It was very strong,” 

 

“And even brought a lot of damage to our station at that time,” 

 

“Some people were injured, and some people even died.” 

 

Duncan’s eyes lit up, and he said excitedly: “That might be the Indonesian tsunami 

in 2004.” 

 

He took out the map, found the epicenter of the Indonesian tsunami on it, and 

muttered: 

 



“The epicenter at that time, In western Indonesia, the earthquake was felt in 

many countries and regions,” 

 

“But the earthquake in your area was relatively strong, and it should be around 

the Indian Ocean, and it may even be in Indonesia.” 

 

“However, in 2003, Hokkaido, Japan, and the Solomon Islands had a magnitude of 

7. For the above earthquakes, a magnitude 7.8 earthquake also occurred in 

Pakistan in 2005,” 

 

“And your timeline is not precise enough, so there may be some deviations here.” 

 

Having said that, he looked at May 47 and asked, “Then this earthquake, do you 

have any other clues?” 

 

“Other clues?” May 47 was silent for a moment, then shook his head and said, 

 

“There are no clues, although the earthquake was scary,” 

 

“But after all, no one died, so we did not take it too much to our heart.” 

 

Duncan looked at the map and asked, “If the earthquake you are talking about is 

the tsunami in Indonesia,” 

 

“You live underground. Have there been any flooding accidents after the 

earthquake?” 



 

“Water penetration…” May 47 pondered for a moment, suddenly remembered 

something, and blurted out: 

 

“There was indeed a water penetration accident at that time,” 

 

“And the entire station was filled with at least 20 cm thick water. The water was 

taken away.” 

 

When Duncan heard this, he couldn’t help asking him excitedly: “Was the water 

salty?” 
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“It’s too clear, after all, it’s been too long, but in my impression,” 

 

“It seems that after that time, there were some white residues on the ground and 

clothes,” 

 

“Could it be the salt from the seawater?” 

 

Duncan nodded and said: “The probability is Salt if this is the case,” 

 

“Then what you experienced at the time should be the Indonesian tsunami.” 

 

“The reason why the flood occurred was that the earthquake at that time 

triggered a tsunami,” 

 

“And many surrounding countries were affected, including your residence.” 

 

Speaking, Duncan circled two areas on the map and said, 

 

“So it seems that your station may be in the western part of South East Asia,” 

 

“Or it may be in the eastern part of Southeast Asia.” 

 

Then, Duncan saw a few more One entry, he muttered: 



 

“The epicenter of the Indonesian tsunami has also had earthquakes in recent 

years,” 

 

“But the magnitude was not high. Did you feel the tremor?” 

 

May 47 shook his head and said, “I can’t guarantee this.” 

 

“I haven’t felt the tremor for many years, but I can guarantee that I didn’t notice 

any obvious tremor.” 

 

Duncan nodded: “In this case, it means that your station should be at the relative 

edge of the 2004 Indonesian tsunami.” 

 

“And it’s basically outside the influence range of the subsequent earthquakes 

nearby,” 

 

“In this case, it is probably equivalent to locking the area between the ninth ring 

and the tenth ring on a huge target paper,” 

 

“Which is already a big breakthrough.” 

 

As he said that, he drew a few circles on the map, and finally marked the middle 

of the two outer circles with a red marker, 

 



And said, “Although these parts are also very large, fortunately, most of them are 

in the ocean,” 

 

“And you said that your station felt the earthquake in 2004,” 

 

“And there was also water penetration, which proves that your station must be 

not far from the coastline,” 

 

“It should be in a certain coastal area within this ring or some island!” 

 

Looking at the circle on the map, May 47 said with a complicated expression: 

 

“For so many years and so many people, we have been trying to figure out where 

we are, but no one knows…” 

 

Speaking of which, May 47 suddenly shed two lines of hot tears, 

 

Letting the tears slide down his face, staring at the not-so-small ring area and 

choking: 

 

“Detective Li… Thank you… …” 

 

Duncan waved his hand and said, “Don’t rush to thank me now, even this ring 

area is very large.” 

 

“It’s actually very difficult to do a carpet search here, and before I came,” 



 

“I have also discussed this matter with Young Master Wade.” 

 

“I think it is not suitable to actually go to these areas to search for your station.” 

 

“We discuss these issues on paper, at least not revealing any clues,” 

 

“But once we think If we go to this area to find the other party,” 

 

“We must be prepared to be discovered by the other party.” 

 

After speaking, Duncan added: “So, the best way at present is to find a 

breakthrough point on paper together,” 

 

“Preferably through the cooperation and analysis between us,” 

 

“We can narrow the target range to a small enough size,” 

 

“And then let Young Master Wade contact them personally.” 

 

May 47 nodded in understanding, and sighed: “The strength of the organization is 

indeed very strong.” 

 

“It is likely to lead to disasters, and we have not been able to get rid of their rule 

for so many years,” 



 

“And we don’t even know their true colors. It might be much bigger.” 

 

Duncan said, “It’s really embarrassing that you haven’t escaped the control,” 

 

“Of this organization for so many years and so many generations.” 

 

After speaking, he looked at May 47 and said seriously, 

 

“I think If you want to get rid of the shackles of this century-old tree,” 

 

“Then Young Master Wade is definitely your only chance,” 

 

“Only he can save you dead men and give you back your freedom.” 

 

“Yes!” Nodding, he said with anticipation: 

 

“My biggest dream now is to be able to reunite with my wife and children 

outside.” 

 

“I’m afraid this dream can only be realized by Mr. Wade…” 

 

As he said that, he asked Duncan, “Inspector Li, what else can you do to make our 

location more detailed?” 

 



“If you need me to provide clues, I will share everything!” 
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Duncan looked at May 47 and asked: 

 

“Do you always fly out to perform missions?” 

 

May 47 nodded and said, “Yes! Every time we fly.” 

 

Duncan asked, “What state were you in midway?” 

 

“In a coma.” May 47 said truthfully: “When we are about to go out on a mission,” 

 

“We will first take drugs that make people deeply coma, and then wake up and be 

there.” 

 

Duncan asked again: “Then how do you make sure that you take a plane every 

time you go out?” 

 

May 47 explained: “Every time I have a mission,” 

 

“I ask my wife to help me calculate the time. Although our time is not very 

accurate,” 

 

“The error is not too big when the time axis is relatively short;” 

 



“Every time I go on a mission, the time I can’t grasp is the round-trip journey.” 

 

“I can accurately record the time when I perform the mission in the middle,” 

 

“So every time I go back, I check the time with my wife,” 

 

“And use the time she recorded to reduce the time.” 

 

“The time to do the task recorded in my middle is the time spent on the round 

trip.” 

 

“Generally speaking, whether we go to any place in the world to perform the 

task,” 

 

“The time spent on the round trip will not exceed six or seven days. At this speed, 

only the plane can do it.” 

 

Duncan nodded lightly and said, “It won’t take more than six or seven days,” 

 

“Which means that your turnover efficiency is very high,” 

 

“And even the airport you depart from is likely to be near your station.” 

 

After speaking, Duncan remembered something and blurted out: 

 



“Next, we can take two steps. On the one hand, we can find a more complete 

map,” 

 

“Including satellite cloud images, and find all the islands and airports in the ring 

area,” 

 

“And then take each ten-kilometer area around the airport to locate the key 

investigation targets;” 

 

“As for the other hand, start with your transportation!” 

 

May 47 hurriedly asked, “How do you start with the transportation?” 

 

Duncan said: “Although you are flying on a mission,” 

 

“You didn’t go through customs when you entered the United States, right,” 

 

“Because when you woke up, you had already arrived in the United States and 

completed the entry.” 

 

“Yes.” May 47 Nodding his head, he said, “Every time we perform a mission,” 

 

“We haven’t gone through the customs, and we have already arrived at the place 

when we open our eyes.” 

 



Duncan continued: “I don’t know about other countries, but the United States has 

attached great importance to aviation safety since 9/11.” 

 

“Therefore, it is impossible for the plane you take to enter the United States 

directly.” 

 

“When entering the United States, you must go through customs.” 

 

“Therefore, they must have chosen a certain country to be the springboard 

country.” 

 

“First, they will fly the plane to the springboard country,” 

 

“And then immediately arrange for you to sneak across the border by land.” 

 

“The entry line is completed.” 

 

After a pause, Duncan asked again, “Have you been to the United States before?” 

 

May 47 nodded and said, “I went once a few years ago when I went to Los 

Angeles.” 

 

Duncan continued to ask: “The trip to Los Angeles was the same as the trip to 

New York,” 

 

“Where you woke up and went back and forth within six or seven days, right?” 



 

May 47 nodded, “Yes.” 

 

Duncan smiled slightly and said: “You must have been smuggled to enter the 

United States,” 

 

“And there are only two ways to smuggle, either by sea or by land,” 

 

“But if it is by sea, it is impossible to achieve a round-trip time of no more than six 

or seven days,” 

 

“So I feel that you must be the first to fly by plane.” 

 

“The springboard country, and then smuggled into the USA by land.” 

 

Then, Duncan added: “The United States has only two neighboring countries, 

Mexico and Canada.” 

 

“If it travels by land, it must be one of these two countries, but Canada’s aviation 

control is also very strict.” 

 

“So if your plane chooses Canada as the springboard country, you can’t get 

around the process of going through the customs,” 

 

“But the situation in Mexico is different. Mexico is relatively more chaotic.” 

 



“A plane avoids customs and directly landed somewhere in Mexico. The 

possibility should still be very large.” 

 

“I can basically confirm that your station is in the coastal areas or islands of 

western or Eastern South Asia or eastern Southeast Asia,” 

 

“Not far from the airport, and if you are going to the United States to perform a 

mission,” 

 

“The plane should first fly to Mexico, and then transfer you by land to New York,” 

 

“And the organization must have another group of people stationed there in 

Mexico.” 

 

“I think Mexico should have the leads I want.” 
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“Mexico?” 

After listening to Duncan’s analysis, May 47 quickly asked: 

“Inspector Li, what do you mean, when we go to the United States to perform a 

mission,” 

“The plane will land first in Mexico, and then we move into the United States by 

land?” 

“Yes.” Duncan nodded and said, “This is the most reliable way for me,” 

“Other methods are too difficult since they use planes To transport you,” 

“You must have a landing site, and neither the United States nor Canada,” 

“Can allow them to bypass customs and enter quietly, and only Mexico has this 

condition.” 

May 47 asked in confusion: “The plane enters Mexico, what does it mean?” 

“Don’t you need to go through customs?” 

Duncan explained: “There are two customs to enter the aircraft,” 

“One is air traffic control, the other is customs, air traffic control is to control the 

aircraft before the plane lands,” 

“And the customs is to control the passengers and goods after the plane landed.” 

“In the world, no one can completely hide the whereabouts of the plane,” 

“Unless he is dead because the current density of civil airliners is too high,” 

“The flight must be arranged and dispatched by air traffic control,” 

“Otherwise it is very likely to have a collision, so I speculate,” 

“The plane that sent you at the beginning must be a normally registered plane,” 

“And applied for a route in compliance with the regulations.” 



After speaking, Duncan added: “But the advantage of them choosing Mexico is 

that after the plane lands,” 

“They have to get to Mexico. It must be much easier than the United States,” 

“And Canada to transport your soldiers out of the customs.” 

May 47 nodded lightly and asked Duncan, “Inspector Li, what are you going to do 

next?” 

“You just said that the plane can’t hide its whereabouts, so start the investigation 

from the plane?” 

“Yes.” Duncan said: “From the day you arrive in New York, push it forward three 

to five days,” 

“And put all those entering Mexico in the past few days.” 

“All the planes you have taken are sorted out, the one you are taking should be in 

it,” 

“And the rest is how to screen, which should be a lot of work.” 

Joseph, who had not spoken for a long time, opened his mouth and said: 

“Inspector Li, from your position in the ring, flying to any place in Mexico is at 

least 16,000 kilometers,” 

“And most of the planes can’t fly that far,” 

“Do you think they fly directly to Mexico or do they have a stopover in the middle 

for supplies?” 

Duncan said with a serious expression: “It tends to fly directly, for them, the 

stopover adds extra cost.” 

“Landing is not only a waste of time but also a great risk.” 

“If you think about it, even if you are a strong martial arts master,” 

“Once you put them all into a plane, there is still a risk of being taken away by 

someone.” 



“Just imagine, If the plane is shot down during takeoff and landing, what kind of 

expert can survive the crash?” 

Joseph only felt a chill on his back and said, “If the plane really crashed,” 

“The speed of hundreds of kilometers per hour, coupled with the weight of more 

than 100 tons and dozens of tons of fuel,” 

“I am afraid that no matter how strong the martial arts master is, it is impossible 

to survive.” 

After speaking, Joseph added: “The plane that can fly such a long distance is 

basically the same.” 

“It is an ultra-long-range passenger plane among large passenger planes.” 

“Under normal circumstances, some passenger planes can fly more than 16,000 

kilometers,” 

“Which are also the ultra-long-distance models of Boeing 777 and Airbus A350;” 

“If Inspector Li thinks that they will land first in Mexico,” 

“Let’s take out the planes that entered Mexico at that time,” 

“And focus on checking these ultra-long-range passenger planes,” 

“Which should be able to rule out most of the flight information.” 

“If the eligible flight information is from the information you drew just now.” 

“Those who take off in or near the ring area are the key suspects.” 

Duncan’s eyes lit up, and he said, “This clue is very valuable and can save a lot of 

trouble.” 

Joseph said, “Then I’ll do it here. Let someone check the Mexican aircraft entry 

records during that time!” 

Duncan said quickly: “Master Wan, it is not difficult to investigate the aircraft 

entry records,” 

“But can you ensure that your investigation channels are 100% secure?” 



“Don’t worry.” Joseph nodded and said, “The information channels of Cataclysmic 

Front are of a very high level of confidentiality.” 

“Besides, we have many firewalls, so Detective Li can rest assured.” 

Duncan nodded lightly and instructed: “By the way, Master Wan,” 

“I also need to sort out the information of all incoming cargo planes.” 

“No problem.” 
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Soon there was a dense document In the hands of Joseph. 

This document records the information of all flights entering Mexico in the five 

days before the New York incident. 

Since the vast majority of inbound flights are small and medium-sized aircraft,” 

“Aircraft with a range of more than 15,000 kilometers are only a minority,” 

“So after sorting out, there are less than 100 sorties in total. 

And among the flights with less than 100 sorties, 

Passenger planes accounted for 80%, and cargo planes accounted for 20%. 

However, since the location of the circle drawn by Duncan is probably in South 

Asia and Southeast Asia, 

There are no direct passenger planes between these places and Mexico. 

During these five days, there was only one cargo plane taking off from Colombo, 

the capital of Sri Lanka. 

The model of this cargo plane is exactly the Boeing 777 ultra-long-range 

passenger plane mentioned by Joseph just now. 

It can be seen from the entry information that the plane took off from Colombo, 

On the fourth night before the incident in New York. 

After a 20-hour flight, it arrived at the border city of Monterrey in Mexico in the 

early morning two days before the incident. 

And landed at Monterey International Airport. 

The entry information also shows that in the entry application for this plane, 

The goods filled in are tea and coffee beans, which are specialty products of Sri 

Lanka. 

After seeing this information, Duncan said excitedly, 



“There is a high probability that this is the plane!” 

Joseph also agreed: “This aircraft is a Boeing 777-200LR,” 

“Which is Boeing’s longest-range aircraft. It is not impossible to fly 20,000 

kilometers with a moderate modification,” 

“And cargo aircraft converted from passenger aircraft are very common,” 

“But it stands to reason. , It should not be modified with ultra-long-range 

passenger aircraft.” 

“Because ultra-long-range passenger aircraft has added more fuel reserve space,” 

“The available commercial load is not large. Using this kind of aircraft to convert 

to a freighter does not care about the load,” 

“But only about the efficiency. This kind of aircraft can basically fly directly to any 

two airports on the earth.” 

Speaking of this, he paused for a moment, then said, 

“Inspector Li, this plane seems to be prepared for global maneuvering,” 

“Combined with that mysterious organization. The characteristics of the previous 

behavior,” 

“I think your series of inferences, including this result, are correct! It is the target 

we are looking for!” 

Duncan nodded: “I also think it is it!” 

Joseph couldn’t help but admire: “Inspector Li, you are really amazing!” 

“You can lock the plane used by the other party in such a short period of time.” 

“I’m afraid this mysterious organization would never have imagined that they 

would be exposed so quickly!” 

Duncan said seriously: “The main reason is May 47. With him here,” 

“He can gradually help me identify clues and help me to conduct cross-

comparisons.” 



“This organization definitely did not expect that some of their dead men would 

survive,” 

“And they would not believe that the dead men could help leak some useful key 

information,” 

“It is even more unexpected that someone will find their plane.” 

“If there is no information on May 47, we would even think that these dead 

people are all from the United States.” 

“And, normally, even if someone is investigating suddenly” 

“The dozens of dead people who appeared in the United States would never have 

thought that this was related to a regular cargo plane flying from Sri Lanka to 

Mexico.” 

“They never thought that we could use the earthquake information of the past so 

many years to locate the approximate location of the dead people, so as to 

narrow the scope a little bit.” 

Joseph sighed: “Information is important, but your ability to extract information 

from limited information,” 

“And keep narrowing the scope is the key to finding clues, so you are called the 

best detective. It’s not unreasonable!” 

Duncan smiled humbly, then pointed to the cargo plane’s registration number 

and company, and said, 

“By the way, Master Wan, the plane’s registration number starts with 9V.” 

“If I remember correctly, this is the registration of a Singapore aircraft. number, 

so this aircraft must be registered in Singapore,” 

“And the company that it belongs to is YT-Airlines. Please check where the 

company is registered and the company’s public information,” 

“Since it is a normal registered company. Then the public information should be 

relatively easy to find.” 

“Okay!” Joseph also had a feeling that he could see the moonlight through the 

fog, 



And he couldn’t hide his excitement and said: 

“Inspector Li wait a moment, I’ll use it now. Check it out on my computer!” 

After that, Joseph opened his laptop and searched for the company registered as 

YT-Airlines on Singapore’s corporate information query website. 

The information shows that this company is registered in Singapore and is an 

aviation logistics company named Yuantai International Express in Chinese. 

The company has a total of three shareholders, all of whom are Chinese, 

And there are six registered cargo planes under the company’s name, 

All of which are ultra-long-range versions of the Boeing 777. 

After Joseph found out the information, he said to Duncan, 

“Inspector Li, if you find these three shareholders, will you be able to dig out clues 

about the mysterious organization?” 

Duncan said solemnly: “I think among these three, every shareholder should have 

a false identity.” 

“It is impossible for such a cautious organization to leave any substantive clues 

related to people in this link.” 

“The reason why a company must be registered and every aircraft must be 

registered is also their last resort.” 

“For this reason, aviation safety is a major issue that most countries in the world 

attach great importance to,” 

“If there are no complete procedures, their planes will not be able to fly at all.” 

Joseph asked him: “Then what should we do next? ?” 

Duncan thought for a while and said, “I met Young Master Wade before I came,” 

“And he and I both felt that we should not have direct contact with each other 

during the investigation process,” 

“So as to avoid exposure in advance, so I’d better report it to him. See what he 

thinks!” 
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At this time, Charlie had returned to Providence. 

 

Claire went to class on time as usual, while he stayed alone in the hotel, waiting 

for news from Duncan. 

 

Although Charlie saved Duncan’s life like a savior, he admired Duncan in his heart. 

 

He admires his meticulous thinking and meticulousness, 

 

And he thinks this man can find breakthroughs in places that others can’t think of. 

 

It is his ability that has created his reputation as a detective. 

 

And his idea of trying to use the clues of huge natural disasters to gradually locate 

where the dead soldiers are located is indeed very practical in Charlie’s view. 

 

Therefore, he believes that after Duncan went to Syria to see May 47, 

 

It would not take long. The clues will gradually become clear. 

 

Duncan didn’t let Charlie down either. He made a phone call to him, which lifted 

Charlie’s spirit. 

 



After answering the call, Charlie asked him the first sentence: “Inspector Li, 

what’s the outcome?” 

 

Duncan hurriedly said, “Young Master Wade, we have analyzed some clues now,” 

 

“But what to do in the future is still up to you to decide.” 

 

Having said that, he reported to Charlie in detail what he had analyzed and 

investigated together with May 47 and Joseph. 

 

Charlie didn’t expect that Duncan would sort out so many valuable clues so 

quickly. 

 

First of all, it is the location of the May 47 and other dead men. 

 

At present, it can be determined that the high probability is in South Asia, 

 

Especially the southeastern coast of Sri Lanka, 

 

And the islands in the surrounding waters of Sri Lanka. It’s very accurate. 

 

If they really want to find it in this range, it shouldn’t be difficult. 

 

Secondly, it is the Yuantai International Express Company registered in Singapore. 

 



In Charlie’s view, the function of this company is most likely to transport the 

soldiers for this mysterious organization; 

 

In addition, there is a very key clue, which is the six Boeing ultra-long-range 

aircraft registered under the name of Yuantai International Express. 

 

Having mastered the registration numbers of these six planes, 

 

Theoretically, he has mastered the transfer of the dead of this mysterious 

organization. 

 

After reporting this, Duncan said to Charlie: 

 

“Master Wade, there are two directions for in-depth investigation at the 

moment,” 

 

“One is to find the dead man’s station in the currently locked area,” 

 

“And then monitor the person in charge of the dead man’s station,” 

 

“And then go all the way. Follow the clues and find the real core members of the 

mysterious organization;” 

 

“The other is to find out the actual controllers of Yuantai International Express 

first, and monitor them closely;” 

 



“I personally feel that this Yuantai Express has a high probability of linking your 

Aunt who committed suicide by taking poison,” 

 

“She was the white glove of this mysterious organization in the outside world.” 

 

“Most likely they are members of this mysterious organization’s periphery,” 

 

“Or another kind of death squad that is higher than the May 47 dead men,” 

 

“Looking up from their line, you should be able to find clues about the 

organization.” 

 

Charlie thought for a moment, then said, “Inspector Li, there is no need to 

investigate these two directions for the time being,” 

 

“This organization can exist for hundreds of years.” 

 

“It must have built multiple firewalls long ago,” 

 

“Once there is a problem with any one of the firewalls,” 

 

“All connections can be immediately disconnected, leaving almost no clues.” 

 

Having said that, Charlie added: “In contrast, We don’t have any firewalls now.” 

 



“As you said before, once there is substantial contact, the contact must be 

mutual.” 

 

“At that time, as long as the other party grasps a few clues,” 

 

“They will be able to check all the people around me.” 

 

“It’s clear to me that I’m not afraid of death, and besides, I have enough self-

protection ability,” 

 

“But I can’t make sure that everyone around me will not be in danger.” 

 

Duncan couldn’t help but ask, “Master Wade, then What should we do next?” 

 

“Can’t just stop like this? Then it will be difficult to make new progress…” 

 

Charlie smiled and said, “Detective Li, we have another direction. You can go 

deeper.” 

 

Duncan asked subconsciously, “What direction?” 

 

Charlie said, “Keep an eye on the six planes under the name of Yuantai Express!” 

 

After speaking, Charlie said again: 

 



“They would never have dreamed that this express company and these six planes 

have been exposed.” 

 

“This is the biggest advantage in our hands.” 

 

“As long as they don’t notice the exposure, this Six planes will continue to serve 

this organization,” 

 

“And since aviation information is public, every time they move planes in the 

future,” 
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Charlie continued: “No matter how well they cover it up, they will be exposed in 

front of us;” 

 

“What we have to do is to be strict. Monitor the movements of these six planes.” 

 

“Once their planes move, it means that they are definitely moving personnel or 

materials;” 

 

“So record the time and place of each plane’s departure, and then track the 

destination of the plane.” 

 

Duncan said immediately: “No problem, Young Master Wade,” 

 

“I will closely monitor the movements of these six planes.” 

 

“Once they move, I will notify you as soon as possible!” 

 

Charlie smiled slightly: “Let Joseph arrange for the monitoring.” 

 

“Let’s do this, you are responsible for commanding the rear,” 

 

“Analyzing the collected information by the way, and sorting out valuable clues 

from all the information.” 



 

“Okay!” Duncan said without hesitation: “I will be cooperating closely with Mr. 

Wan!” 

 

“Okay,” Charlie said with a satisfied smile: 

 

“Then it’s hard work for Inspector Li to stay in Syria for a few more days,” 

 

“And let Joseph prepare a bedroom and an office for you.” 

 

Then Joseph’s voice came from the other end of the phone: 

 

“Mr. Wade, rest assured, your subordinates have made arrangements!” 

 

“I have also asked the intelligence personnel to pay close attention to these 

aircraft.” 

 

“According to the latest flight records of these six aircraft,” 

 

“They are currently located in Singapore and the capital of Sri Lanka, Colombo,” 

 

“the Mexican border city of Monterrey, the Nigerian port city of Lagos,” 

 

“The Cyprus port city of Larnaca, and the Brazilian port city of Natal.” 

 



Charlie frowned slightly, and with his memory of the world map, he said: 

 

“Sri Lanka in South Asia, Mexico in North America, Nigeria in West Africa, Cyprus 

in Southern Europe,” 

 

“Brazil in South America, Singapore in the throat of Southeast Asia…” 

 

Speaking of this, he added: “Except for Singapore, which is a developed country,” 

 

“The remaining five countries are all developing countries.” 

 

“It should be that these countries have more loopholes in the overall 

management and control.” 

 

“It can be drilled, and these locations are scattered all over the world,” 

 

“Either they have their dead soldiers stationed near these places,” 

 

“Or they are deliberately scattered so that they can make maneuver dispatches 

on a global scale anytime, anywhere.” 

 

Immediately afterward, he asked and answered himself: 

 

“But at present, the possibility of the former is not very high.” 

 



“After all, when they sent May 47 to the United States,” 

 

“They flew from Sri Lanka to Mexico. If they have dead people near Mexico, they 

should not be far away.” 

 

Joseph said: “Mr. Wade, I will let people keep an eye on these six planes,” 

 

“And if there is any movement, I will report to you as soon as possible!” 

 

“Okay.” Charlie said with a smile: “Keep an eye on them,” 

 

“Let me know as soon as you have a clear move,” 

 

“If I have a convenient time and place, I can go and give them some surprises!” 

 

Joseph exclaimed, “Mr. Wade, didn’t you say that you won’t have actual contact 

for the time being?! 

 

Charlie smiled slightly and said, “I hope Detective Li will maintain a non-contact 

unilateral investigation,” 

 

“And not have any substantive contact with the other party during the 

investigation process.” 

 

“As for me, I am not going to investigate them. I’m going to surprise them.” 

 



Hearing this, May 47 said in a panic, “Wade…Mr. Wade…” 

 

“I can assure you that almost all the dead are not those who are willing to 

sacrifice their lives for them…” 

 

“I also ask you to look at their tragic fate…give them a chance to live…” 

 

Charlie said lightly: “May 47, if I meet a dead man like you,” 

 

“I can give them a chance, but the premise is that they must be able to be used by 

me.” 

 

May 47 blurted out: “Mr. Wade, don’t worry if you are willing to give the dead 

man a chance.” 

 

“The opportunity to take revenge on the organization,” 

 

“I believe that any dead soldier will not refuse to serve you!” 

 

“If you can rescue them from the shackles of hundreds of years,” 

 

“Even if they die generously for you, they will never have half a minute of 

hesitation!” 

 

“Okay.” Charlie said cheerfully, “If that’s the case, then I can give them a chance!” 

 



As soon as he finished speaking, Joseph blurted out to Charlie, 

 

“Mr. Wade, I just received news that one of the Boeing 777,” 

 

“After applying for four hours, took off from Larnaca Airport in Cyprus.” 

 

Charlie blurted out: “Can you see the destination they applied for?” 

 

Joseph said: “The destination is the second-largest city in Norway, Bergen!” 



Chapter 5063 
 

Hearing the word “Norway”, the first person that came to Charlie’s mind was Helena, 

 

Who had just been crowned the new queen. 

 

So, he asked Joseph: 

 

“How far is Bergen from Oslo?” 

 

Joseph replied, “About 400 kilometers.” 

 

Charlie heard this and felt a little relieved. 

 

Four hundred kilometers, it seems that the target of the mysterious organization’s operation, 

 

This time should have nothing to do with Helena. 

 

Immediately, he said: “Since it is flying from Cyprus, 

 

“It is highly likely that it has nothing to do with the location of May 47.” 

 

“It may be another batch of dead soldiers.” 

 

After speaking, Charlie asked Joseph: “Joseph,” 

 

“How long does it take for a Boeing 777 to fly from Cyprus to Bergen?” 

 



Joseph hurriedly said: “Mr. Wade, wait a moment, I will check the map.” 

 

After that, he checked the computer for a while, and said, 

 

“Mr. Wade, the distance of the flight route is about 4,000 kilometers,” 

 

“Including take-off and landing, the whole journey is estimated to take nearly five hours.” 

 

“Five hours.” Charlie nodded and muttered, 

 

“What if I fly from New York to the Norway capital of Oslo?” 

 

Joseph marked the distance on the map and said, 

 

“Mr. Wade, it is about 6,000 kilometers, and the civil aviation flight takes seven and a half hours.” 

 

Charlie said lightly: “6,000 kilometers if you let the Concorde fly,” 

 

“It will be two and a half hours. If you take a helicopter from Oslo City in an hour and a half,” 

 

“You will be able to reach Bergen in an hour and a half…” 

 

“It seems that there is still plenty of time.” 

 

Joseph exclaimed: “Mr. Wade, you are here. Are you planning to go to Northern Europe?” 

 

Charlie smiled and said: “Yes, I plan to meet them, but just to be cautious,” 

 

“I plan to use the Concorde airliner to fly to Oslo,” 



 

“And then transfer by helicopter to Bergen, but my speed is faster,” 

 

“And I will definitely reach Bergen one step earlier than them.” 

 

Joseph hurriedly said: “Mr. Wade, their plane will take off in four hours,” 

 

“And Cyprus and Syria are in a straight line. The distance is only more than 300 kilometers.” 

 

“If your subordinates fly over from Syria, they will not be much farther than them.” 

 

“It is better for me to rush over now and arrive in Oslo in advance to join you and help you.” 

 

Charlie thought for a while and said: “Joseph if the other party is still acting like last time in New York,” 

 

“They will first put the dead men in a coma, and then smuggle them to Northern Europe,” 

 

“Which means that in addition to the people on the plane.” 

 

“There must be support in Northern Europe, so you must not start off by stunning snakes.” 

 

After that, Charlie said again: “However, if you really make a move at that time,” 

 

“You really need someone to clean up the battlefield, so let’s take 20 elite soldiers.” 

 

“Immediately prepare to take off and fly directly to Oslo first.” 

 

“After you arrive in Oslo City, immediately disperse and hide on the spot and wait for my order.” 

 



“If I need you to deal with the aftermath, I will contact you at that time.” 

 

“If I do not contact you, You two will just stay in Oslo City for two days,” 

 

“And then you will be evacuated one after another.” 

 

Joseph said respectfully immediately: 

 

“Okay, Mr. Wade, I will arrange it and leave immediately!” 

 

In Charlie’s opinion, since it happened to catch up with the other party’s Actions, 

 

Then they must go to explore the truth. 

 

Although it is impossible for this mysterious organization and the express company under their 

command to know that they have been exposed, 

 

For the sake of prudence, Charlie still intends to use Oslo City to hide the itinerary and clues. 
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After all, there will be records of plane flights and personal entry. 

 

Although it is impossible for the other party to know that they have been exposed, 

 

Once the number of damages is too much, they will definitely notice the abnormality. 

 

If they turn around at that time, they will carefully investigate the relevant clues, 

 

Before and after each mission failure, and then follow the clues to find the culprit. 

 

If there is a person as meticulous as Duncan in the opponent’s camp, 

 

It is very likely that the clues will be focused on him. 

 

Therefore, out of prudence, Charlie planned to ask Helena, 

 

Who was already firmly seated as the Queen, to do a favor 

 

Helena, the queen, and the royal family behind her are only the mascots of the Norway people, 

 

But the royal family is the royal family after all. 

 

Even if the monarchy is already constitutional, the royal family still has some privileges. 

 

Therefore, Charlie planned to fly himself and the soldiers of the Cataclysmic Front to Oslo City first, 

 



And let Helena use the royal channel to send him to Bergen quietly, 

 

And if necessary, send Joseph and Others along too. 

 

In this way, all the official records of everyone going from Oslo to Bergen can be hidden, 

 

And the clues can be completely disconnected. This should not be difficult for Helena. 

 

So, Charlie hung up the phone and called Helena again. 

 

At this moment, Helena, just got out of a special school accompanied by the royal housekeeper and got 

into her own car. 

 

Recently, she has been working hard to increase her exposure in front of people, 

 

So she frequently organizes and participates in various charitable activities. 

 

Today’s activity is to go to a special school to visit the disabled children there. 

 

Helena, who had just finished the activity, was sitting a little tired in the royal car. 

 

She was thinking of taking the opportunity to close her eyes and rest for a while, 

 

When the personal mobile phone in her handbag suddenly vibrated. 

 

She took out her mobile phone and found that it was Charlie who called. 

 

Her exhaustion was instantly swept away, 

 



And her expression immediately became a little bit expectant and ashamed. 

 

She pressed the answer button and said with some excitement: “Hello, Mr. Wade!” 

 

“Helena.” Charlie asked with a smile, “Did the call bother you at this time?” 

 

Helena quickly said: “How could it be, Mr. Wade!” 

 

“It’s not a nuisance you can call at any time!” 

 

“That’s good.” Charlie went straight to the point: 

 

“Helena, I’m calling because I want to ask you for help.” 

 

Helena said without hesitation, “Mr. Wade, please tell me.” 

 

Charlie asked her, “If I fly directly to Oslo City tonight,” 

 

“Can you arrange a helicopter to take me to Bergen without leaving any trace?” 

 

Helena asked in surprise: “Mr. Wade, are you coming to Oslo City?” 

 

Charlie snorted and said: “The main thing is to go to Bergen,” 

 

“But I need to turn around in Oslo City, but I can’t leave any traces that can be verified.” 

 

Helena immediately said without thinking: “The royal family there in Bergen has a palace,” 

 

“And I happen to be going to Bergen to attend a charity event.” 



 

“If you fly to Bergen with me, there will never be any traces left,” 

 

“Not even the helicopter I take has any flight records.” 

 

Charlie didn’t expect Helena to be going to Bergen, 

 

So he asked her, “When are you leaving?” 

 

Helena replied, “I can do it any time, as long as I can reach Bergen tomorrow.” 

 

After that, she asked him, “Mr. Wade, when will you arrive in Oslo?” 

 

Charlie looked at the time and said, “I will take off from Providence in about three hours,” 

 

“And arrive in Oslo in two and a half hours.” 

 

Helena said: “It’s almost ten o’clock in the evening of Oslo City time,” 

 

“And I will wait for you here! If you are not in a hurry to come to Bergen immediately,” 

 

“You can spend one night in the palace first, If we are in a hurry, we can fly over by helicopter 

overnight.” 

 

Charlie immediately said, “Then we are going straight over!” 
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Because the Concorde was fast, and the flight requested by the other party’s plane took off four hours 

later, 

 

Charlie guessed that they were intentionally waiting until late at night. 

 

To arrive in Bergen late, so he left immediately without any rush. 

 

He asked Orvel and Issac to transfer from New York to Providence with the Concorde passenger plane, 

 

While waiting at Providence Airport. 

 

As for himself, he waited until Claire came back from school, 

 

And then told her that he was going to New York tonight on the grounds that, 

 

There was an accident at the New York client’s construction site and he invited him to take a look at 

Feng Shui temporarily. 

 

Claire didn’t want him to be so tired, but Charlie told her that, 

 

The other party had used a lot of connections to save her mother from prison, 

 

So he owed the other party a big favor and had to pay it back, Claire only reluctantly agreed. 

 

Afterward, he said goodbye to her and drove to Airport alone. 

 

At this time, Providence Airport was already shrouded in a crimson sunset. 



 

In the airport, the Wade family’s Concorde, as well as Orvel and Issac, have been waiting here for a long 

time. 

 

After Charlie boarded the plane, Issac immediately stepped forward and said, 

 

“Master Wade, we have already talked to the tower, we can take off at any time.” 

 

Charlie nodded and said, “Let’s take off directly.” 

 

Issac Immediately went to inform the pilot, Orvel asked Charlie curiously: 

 

“Master Wade, what are we going to do in Northern Europe?” 

 

Charlie smiled casually: “Going to meet some bad people.” 

 

Orvel smiled, took out a scalpel with a soft plastic case from his sleeve, 

 

And said with a serious face, “You said earlier that I haven’t been with you recently,” 

 

“And there are fewer human body calligraphy works in the Western world,” 

 

“So before coming today, I especially found a handy creative tool, I wonder if it can come in handy?” 

 

Charlie laughed dumbly, and said, “I don’t really know if it can come in handy,” 

 

“But since you have all the tools with you, then wait until Northern Europe to see,” 

 

“As long as there is a chance, I will let you make good use of it.” 



 

Orvel nodded cheerfully: “That’s good, that’s good!” 

 

Soon, the plane took off above the runway and flew towards Oslo, 6,000 kilometers away. 

 

When the Boeing 777 of Yuantai International Express was still flying over Europe, 

 

Charlie’s Concorde landed smoothly at Oslo City International Airport. 

 

At this moment, the royal motorcade of the royal family was already waiting inside the airport. 

 

Since the royal family had already reported to the airport and customs, 

 

Charlie and others were taken directly from the airport as royal VIPs and headed for the Nordic Palace. 

 

At this time in Oslo, it was late at night and early morning. 

 

On the way from the airport to the palace, there were few vehicles and the speed was fast. 

 

Empress Helena, who was dressed up, was already waiting anxiously in the palace at this time. 

 

And her grandmother, the old queen who had just abdicated, 

 

Saw Helena pacing in the same place, her expression mixed with excitement, 

 

Nervousness and anxiety, she couldn’t help but say: 

 

“Helena, what are you talking about Charlie? Haven’t changed your mind yet?” 

 



“Change?” Helena suddenly stopped and said to the old queen with a serious face: 

 

“Grandma, my thoughts on Charlie will never change in my life.” 

 

The queen pursed her lips, hesitated for a moment, and then said, 

 

“Helena, you must know very well in your heart that it is difficult for you and Charlie to get together,” 

 

“Not only that he is married, but you are also now the Queen of a state,” 

 

“Your future husband can only be a European royal family member or a clan aristocrat,” 

 

“Otherwise, the hearts of the people will not accept it.” 

 

Helena said firmly: “Grandma, I expressed my position on this matter a long time ago,” 

 

“If I really am fortunate to be with Charlie,” 

 

“Even if the people regard me as a sinner, I am willing.” 

 

The old queen asked helplessly, “Don’t you care about the image of the royal family?” 

 

Helena shook her head and said firmly: “I have already made two plans for my future.” 

 

“If I can get together with Charlie, then I can give up the throne or even give up my royal status at any 

time.” 

 

“If I can’t get together with Charlie, then I will be single for the rest of my life,” 

 



“And I will do my best for my people.” 

 

“If you are really single for the rest of your life,” 

 

“Who will inherit the Nordic throne in the future?” Old Queen asked. 

 

Helena smiled and said, “It’s okay, when that time comes,” 

 

“I will go to another country and borrow a prince or princess to succeed to the throne.” 

 

The old queen said seriously: “That is the last resort, because in that case,” 

 

“The Nordic royal family will not be surnamed Iliad!” 

 

As she spoke, she was anxious and blurted out: “By the way, Helena,” 

 

“You didn’t say before that if Charlie is willing, you are willing to give him a son. Is it?” 

 

Helena’s face instantly turned red, and she said evasively: 

 

“Grandma…you…what are you doing with this…” 
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The old queen said seriously: ” This is a good opportunity! No matter whether he has a wife,” 

 

“Or whether he wants to be with you or not, first find a way to conceive his child,” 

 

“And then tell the outside world that you are sick and need to cultivate for a period of time.” 

 

“After the child, you will return to the public eye again,” 

 

“And then tell everyone that you have a serious illness and have just recovered;” 

 

“As for your child, we can secretly keep him in the palace until he needs to go to school.” 

 

“Give him a fake identity, arrange for him to study abroad,” 

 

“And when you are old and need an heir, put him in front of the public,” 

 

“And frankly say that this child is the one you raised during the period of cultivation,” 

 

“Give the child a legal and public identity, and then establish him as the heir to the throne!” 

 

“Grandma…” Helena said shyly, “What the hell are you talking about…” 

 

The old queen stepped forward, took Helena’s hand, and said seriously: 

 

“Helena, it is about the continuation of the royal family and the Iliad family.” 

 



“In this case, don’t just think about being shy, you must get pregnant first!” 

 

After speaking, she said very seriously: “Look, although Charlie is married,” 

 

“He has no children. If you can conceive his child,” 

 

“It will also be a huge boost to the relationship between the two of you.” 

 

“Not only will there be a continuation of the bloodline,” 

 

“But also a common crystallization with Charlie, this way,” 

 

“The relationship between the two of you will definitely be further improved!” 

 

Helena’s eyes were flashing with luster, but she was still ashamed. 

 

Repeatedly said: “Grandma…you are so crazy…I’m still young,” 

 

“Far from the stage where I have to get married or have children…” 

 

The old queen clenched tightly. With her hand, she said solemnly, 

 

“Helena, the sooner you plan this matter, the better!” 

 

Helena quickly waved her hand and said, “Grandma… I’ll talk about this later… .” 

 

The old queen wanted to say something, but the butler ran in at this time and said, 

 

“Your Majesty, the convoy is here!” 



 

Helena heard this and said with joy, “I’ll go and see!” 

 

The first time she ran out in person to welcome Charlie’s arrival. 

 

Although it is summer, the night in Oslo City is still a little cool, 

 

But Helena is wearing a shoulder-length western court dress, 

 

As beautiful as a perfect and noble tulip. 

 

Seeing Charlie getting out of the car, the queen temperament that Helena had gradually cultivated 

recently disappeared, 

 

Replaced by a girl who was just beginning to love, excited and restless when she saw her sweetheart. 

 

She carried her skirt and ran towards Charlie, 

 

The royal housekeeper subconsciously wanted to follow but found that he couldn’t catch up with her at 

all. 

 

The old queen’s legs were not so neat. She walked out in a leisurely manner.44 

 

While watching the figure of Helena galloping away. She shook her head helplessly and sighed softly. 

 

Helena flew to Charlie, her deep eyes were full of joy, and said excitedly, “Mr. Wade, long time no see!” 

 

Charlie smiled and said politely, “Long time no see.” 

 



The old queen also walked forward at this time, and said to Charlie very respectfully, “Hello, Mr. Wade!” 

 

Charlie looked at the old queen, nodded lightly, and asked with a smile, 

 

“Ms. Iliad, you are still in good health recently. right?” 

 

Seeing that Charlie cared so much about herself, the old queen said flattered, 

 

“Thanks to the rejuvenation pill you gave me, I’m in very good health now!” 

 

Charlie smiled: “That’s good.” 

 

Helena on the side quickly said: “Mr. Wade, the helicopter is ready.” 

 

“Didn’t you say on the phone that you want to fly directly to Bergen, should we leave now?” 

 

“Okay!” Charlie nodded without hesitation, and then said to Helena: 

 

“Later Cataclysmic Front’s Joseph Wan will bring a group of soldiers to Oslo City,” 

 

“Please help me prepare an additional heavy helicopter,” 

 

“If necessary, when the time comes. Also, send them to Bergen.” 

 

“No problem!” Helena agreed without hesitation, and said, 

 

“Mr. Wade, time is urgent, or we should leave first,” 

 

“And let the housekeeper help to implement this matter.” 



 

Charlie nodded. He turned his head, looked at the old queen beside him, and said seriously: 

 

“Ms. Iliad, I will come back to see you when I finish my work.” 

 

The old queen said quickly: “Okay, Mr. Wade, I will wait for you!” 

 

Soon, Charlie took Orvel, Issac, and Helena into a large helicopter. 

 

The pilot skillfully operated the helicopter to take off, and then flew towards Bergen. 

 

On the helicopter, Charlie looked at the night view of Oslo City outside the window, 

 

And asked Helena beside him: “By the way, Helena, you said that you have a charity event in Bergen 

tomorrow,” 

 

“What time is it, and do you need me to support you?” 

 

Helena said embarrassedly: “This…this…To tell you the truth, Mr. Wade, in fact,” 

 

“I…Actually, I don’t have any charity activities in Bergen, that’s why I say that.” 

 

“I mainly wanted to accompany you to visit Bergen, I am the Queen after all,” 

 

“If you have anything I can help you with, I can also help you deal with it in time…” 

 

Charlie was slightly taken aback, Helena saw this, and quickly explained: 

 

“I didn’t mean to lie to you, I originally wanted to really arrange a charity event, but…” 



 

“But I’m worried that you will need me tomorrow. The place to help, if I really do charity activities,” 

 

“I may not be able to respond to your needs at any time, so…so please don’t be angry…” 

 

Charlie came back to his senses, smiled, and: “I’m not angry, I just didn’t expect it, thank you, Helena.” 
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Finally, after nearly two hours of flight, 

 

The helicopter slowly landed at the palace of the royal family in Bergen. 

 

The palace of the royal family is located in the suburbs and occupies a large area. 

 

However, due to the decline of the royal family in recent years, 

 

And Congress has been cutting the royal family’s budget, 

 

The palace also appears to be a bit of a failure due to the lack of repairs. 

 

The royal family’s own financial situation is not optimistic. 

 

Although the assets have more than one billion euros, most of them are discounts on real estate, 

 

And these real estates, the royal family cannot sell for a lifetime. 

 

For example, they are in the capital city of Oslo. 

 

That palace and the palace in Bergen are valuable, but once they sell their ancestral property, 

 

They will definitely be spurned by the people. 

 

It’s as if the English royal family turned their heads and sold their Buckingham Palace, which is bound to 

cause an uproar. 



 

After the helicopter landed, Charlie could feel the shortage here. 

 

There are only a few staff on duty in the huge palace and in the square in the center of the palace, 

 

The stone paved floor has many damaged parts that have not been repaired. 

 

What is even more outrageous is that even the street lamps that illuminate the surrounding area, 

 

Are not more than three. One part is not bright. 

 

Helena did not expect that this palace is now so dilapidated. 

 

Since she lost her support in the royal family, she has not been to this palace for many years. 

 

Seeing such a dilapidated scene, she was a little embarrassed for a while, 

 

So she could only say to Charlie a little ashamed: “I’m sorry, Mr. Wade,” 

 

“It’s been a long time here. It’s in disrepair and the state of maintenance is not very good, please don’t 

mind.” 

 

After Helena just finished her enthronement ceremony, 

 

The butler mentioned the situation of this palace to her, 

 

Hoping that the family would allocate 10 million euros to this palace to make repairs. 

 

But Helena rejected the other party’s proposal in order to reduce the expenses of the royal family. 



 

At that time, she even hoped to take out the funds and do more activities, 

 

And publicity to enhance the influence of the royal family. 

 

But she never thought that one day this palace would have an intersection with Charlie. 

 

If she knew there would be today, even if she broke a penny in half, 

 

She would have to squeeze some budget to repair the palace, at least not make it look so shabby. 

 

Charlie also saw that Helena was a little embarrassed, so he smiled and said: 

 

“I think this place is very good, it has Nordic local characteristics, 

 

And it looks like a real historical building, unlike those tourist attractions, 

 

Which are all modern Although the antique buildings are magnificent, they feel a little nondescript.” 

 

Helena nodded lightly and introduced: “This place has a history of more than 300 years.” 

 

“Although it has undergone many repairs, the overall framework,” 

 

“And most of the structures have not changed, and the last large-scale repairs should date back to 

1980.” 

 

After speaking, she said with some emotion: 

 

“But I haven’t been here for many years. I haven’t been here since my father died.” 



 

Charlie nodded, seeing that there were still two or three hours before the other party landed,” 

 

“He smiled and said to her, “It’s still early, why don’t you show me around? 

 

“Alright!” Helena agreed without hesitation and smiled: 

 

“Although I haven’t been here for many years, I still have a very deep memory of this place.” 

 

Just as Charlie accompanied Helena, he visited this place. 

 

At the time of the Boeing 777 of Yuantai International Express was crossing the sky over Finland, 

 

And it was almost 1,300 kilometers away from Bergen. 

 

Joseph and the twenty soldiers he had carefully selected had already landed in Oslo at this time, 

 

And the first thing he did after landing was to send the trajectory of the plane Yuantai Express to Charlie. 

 

Charlie also kept his composure until the other party had only an hour’s flight left, 

 

And temporarily said goodbye to Helena, dressed in black, and drove to Bergen Airport alone. 

 

According to Duncan’s analysis, the last time they went to New York to carry out the mission of this 

mysterious organization, 

 

They were first transported to Mexico by YuanTai International Express in the form of freight, 

 

And then smuggled into the United States from Mexico by land. 



 

Therefore, Charlie and Duncan both felt that the other party’s real destination this time should not be 

Bergen, 

 

And most likely it was just a springboard for their mission this time. 

 

It is very likely that they will also transport the dead to Bergen by freight, 

 

And then switch to other channels to transport the dead men to other cities, or directly out of Northern 

Europe. 

 

Therefore, Charlie’s plan was to sneak into Bergen International Airport before the plane landed, 

 

Keep an eye on the plane, the people and goods unloaded by the plane, 

 

And see where their destination is and what their goals are. And who is it. 

 

Although Bergen is the second largest city in Norway, after all, the population is only a few hundred 

thousand, 

 

So the scale of Bergen International Airport is not large. 

 

The airport is built near the sea, the runway is in the north-south direction, 

 

The terminal building is located in the center of the airport, 

 

And the maintenance and logistics areas are on one side of the terminal building. 

 

Since it is one of the EU countries, and Bergen’s international flights are almost all within the EU, 

 



The customs management is relatively loose, and international flights landing here, 

 

Whether passenger or cargo planes have almost no strict entry screening. 

 

The airport has only three normal access paths, one is the terminal building for normal passengers, 

 

The other is the staff channel for internal employees, and the other is the professional entrance and exit 

for goods. 

 

The security situation of the airport is also very streamlined. 

 

Most of the entire airport is surrounded by iron fences. 

 

The steel blade barbed wire and security monitoring equipment are the main security measures here. 
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As for the security personnel, the overall scale is not large, and the patrols are not very active. 

 

In most cases, security is in the monitoring room staring at the monitoring and security equipment, 

 

And if there is a situation, they will immediately rush to deal with it. 

 

However, because security equipment is becoming more and more advanced, 

 

Even if there are no personnel patrolling, basically no one can pass the monitoring of this equipment 

silently, 

 

So the airport has almost never had an illegal intrusion. 

 

Even if there are occasional people who try to enter the airport through the peripheral security 

measures, 

 

They are accurately identified by the security equipment. 

 

Often, the security personnel are alerted as soon as they approach, and when they arrive, 

 

The people are often still On the iron fence, finding a way to break through the sharp-bladed barbed 

wire. 

 

Therefore, even if there are ordinary people who want to sneak into the airport, 

 

There is no possibility of success at all. Of course, this was before meeting Charlie. 

 



For Charlie, this kind of iron fence more than three meters high is useless at all. 

 

He only needs to climb up gently to jump over the iron fence and avoid the security monitoring 

equipment on both sides. 

 

So, 20 minutes before the plane landed, Charlie easily blended into the airport, 

 

Waiting for the arrival of the Boeing 777 on the side of the dark runway. 

 

Since it was already more than two o’clock in the morning, the entire airport had fallen into silence. 

 

Charlie was wearing wireless headphones at this time, 

 

And via headphones, he was communicating in real-time with Joseph and Duncan. 

 

At this time, Joseph told Charlie: “Mr. Wade, according to the entry and exit information of the airport,” 

 

“The entry and exit of passenger flights have ended tonight, and the rest are all cargo flights,” 

 

“And they will enter the port within the next three hours.” 

 

“There are only seven cargo planes, and the time interval is very long.” 

 

“The next flight to land is the Boeing 777 of Yuantai International Express.” 

 

Charlie replied in a low voice: “Before the plane lands, let’s check the information again.” 

 

Okay, Mr. Wade.” Five minutes later, Charlie could already see a slow-moving spot of light in the 

southern sky. 



 

He cross-compared with Joseph, and according to the flight trajectory, it was undoubtedly the plane. 

 

Then, the spot of light got closer and lower. 

 

However, the plane adjusted its direction before landing, 

 

Flew from the south side of the airport to the north side of the airport, 

 

And landed against the wind from the north side of the runway after fifteen minutes. 

 

Charlie’s eyes kept staring at the plane. After it landed, 

 

He turned on the reverse thruster, and then quickly reduced the speed to the taxiing speed. 

 

Then, under the guidance of the guide car, it got off the track and taxied all the way to the cargo yard on 

the south side of the airport. 

 

At the same time, Charlie followed the plane all the way, traversing quickly in the darkness. 

 

A few minutes later, the plane came to a standstill on the open tarmac outside the cargo yard. 

 

Several stevedores have been driving loading and unloading trucks and transport vehicles, waiting here 

in advance. 

 

After the door of the cargo plane is opened, these stevedores lift to the side of the cabin through the 

lifting and unloading truck, 

 

And after opening the door, they begin to unload a group of goods that have been boarded with pallets 

one by one from the cabin. 



 

Since the transportation of the freighter adopts a modular method, 

 

All the goods are packed according to the board. Generally speaking, it is a special aluminum plate of 

three meters one by two meters four. 

 

The whole board is transported to the interior of the engine room for fixing, 

 

And the whole board is unloaded to improve the loading and unloading efficiency when unloading. 

 

The plane quickly unloaded four pallets, and each pallet was nearly full, with no apparent abnormality. 

 

Charlie said in a low voice, “At the moment, the cargo unloaded from the plane is all normal, and I don’t 

see anything extraordinary.” 

 

Joseph couldn’t help but ask, “Mr. Wade, could the dead man be hidden in the cargo?” 

 

After Charlie released some spiritual energy to investigate, he said with certainty, 

 

“There is no one in these cargoes, at least none of them have been unloaded yet.” 

 

As he spoke, Charlie frowned suddenly. Wrinkled up, he couldn’t help muttering: “It’s a little strange.” 

 

What made Charlie feel strange was that in order to unload these pallets, 

 

The following stevedores actually took turns, 

 

Whenever a pallet was unloaded Down, they have to change someone to go up. 

 



Generally speaking, skilled work should be a reasonable division of labor, 

 

Special control equipment responsible for operating equipment, 

 

Special handling responsible for handling, and special transportation responsible for transportation. 

 

This kind of behavior of everyone taking turns and going to the cabin to transport the pallets one by one 

is very strange. 

 

Charlie immediately relied on the pervasive perception ability of aura and found the clue. 

 

It turned out that there were eight people hidden in the cargo compartment of the plane at this time! 

 

It’s just that these eight people have been hiding at the end of the cabin of dozens of meters, 

 

And it is impossible for the outside world to see them. 

 

Moreover, every staff member who goes up to carry the pallet will exchange with a person in the cabin 

 

After entering the cabin. He hides in the cabin himself, 

 

And the person who replaces him comes out and pushes out a new board of goods. 

 

Charlie also immediately understood their routine, as they replaced these staff with their own people. 

 

The staff who were replaced were hidden in the plane, 

 

And those who were replaced could use their identities to leave the airport in a grand manner without 

leaving any record of entry. 



 

What’s even weirder is that after careful observation, 

 

Charlie found that although people did exchange inside, 

 

The people who went in and the people who came out were dressed and even looked exactly the same. 

 

After more careful investigation, he discovered that the people who were swapped out, 

 

Had very realistic silicone masks stuck to their faces! 

 

It is also through this realistic silicone mask that they have almost the same facial features as those of 

the staff, 

 

And the naked eye can hardly see any difference. 

 

Seeing this, Charlie thought to himself: 

 

“Could it be that the staff at these airports are also members of that mysterious organization?” 

 

Soon, the last mysterious person who was replaced gave Charlie an answer with practical actions. 

 

Immediately after completing the swap with the last staff member, he pulled a dagger from his cuff. 

 

Immediately afterward, his right hand waved suddenly, 

 

And the eight staff members who were replaced were instantly blocked by him! 
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In a matter of seconds, the eight people were neutralized. 

 

As the eight stevedores were killed, the killer who turned into a stevedore walked out of the cabin 

calmly. 

 

After coming out, he skillfully locked the huge hatch and took the elevator down to the ground. 

 

After rendezvous with his seven companions who had come down ahead of schedule, 

 

The eight of them turned into stevedores and drove away the transport truck, 

 

That had just filled with pallets in an orderly manner. 

 

At this time, the pilot in the Boeing 777 had already started to apply to the tower for takeoff, 

 

Requesting to take off immediately and return to Cyprus. 

 

Since the original flight plan of the plane was to return immediately after unloading, 

 

The tower did not have any doubts and let it go directly, so the plane restarted the engine, 

 

Carried eight corpses, and taxied toward the end of the runway, 

 

And soon rose into the air and disappeared. in the darkness. 

 

At the same time, the eight fake stevedores skillfully drove the transport vehicle to the designated entry 

point, 



 

After completing the stealing, and then struttingly walked towards the exit. 

 

At this time, Charlie, who was hiding in the dark, was very puzzled. 

 

He didn’t understand why each of the eight people sent by the mysterious organization to perform the 

mission was in a state of sobriety and freedom. 

 

If according to what May 47 said, in order to prevent the dead from remembering the location of the 

station when entering and leaving the station, 

 

The organization will use drugs to make them completely unconscious before letting them go out to 

perform the task. 

 

However, this rule obviously does not apply to these eight people. 

 

Could it be that these eight people are not dead men? 

 

From the basic logic, since the mysterious organization is not worried about these people remembering 

the location, 

 

It proves that the status and importance of these people in this organization is higher than that of the 

dead men. 

 

And since this mysterious organization did not guard against these eight people on these issues, 

 

Then they did not need to borrow Bergen as a springboard, 

 

Which also meant that Bergen was the destination of their trip. 

 



As for the eight stevedores who were just killed, they definitely did not die innocently, 

 

Because they themselves were cooperating with these eight people to hide their identities. 

 

In Charlie’s view, these eight people should have only temporarily helped the eight killers enter the 

country. 

 

After they return from their missions, they will be exchanged out, 

 

And then they will be able to complete all this without knowing it. And leave no clues. 

 

So, he immediately instructed Joseph to find a way to investigate the eight stevedores, 

 

Who were on duty at the airport tonight, check their details, and see where they came from. 

 

After instructing Joseph, he immediately followed the eight people and left the cargo yard of the airport. 

 

Along the way, he found that apart from these eight fake stevedores, 

 

No other workers could be seen at the airport, and no one checked or stopped these eight people from 

leaving. 

 

The eight people successfully walked out of the freight yard. 

 

At this moment, a pure electric-driven van was parked outside the freight yard. 

 

One of them walked to the left front of the truck, reached out, and touched the top of the tires. 

 

He took the car keys, and then he gave the other seven people a wink, and the other seven immediately 

understood. 



 

The man who got the key directly opened the door of the cab and sat in, 

 

While the other sat in the co-pilot. As for the remaining six, 

 

He directly opened the rear cargo door and they jumped in one by one. 

 

Immediately afterward, the man in the cab hung up the forward gear, 

 

Stepped on the accelerator, and the truck body shook slightly as the wheels turned. 

 

But none of these eight people knew that at the moment when the body shook slightly, 

 

Charlie, dressed in black, landed on the roof of the van like a fallen leaf. 

 

No one noticed anything abnormal. The driver stepped on the accelerator, 

 

And the motor-driven truck only made a slight motor rotation sound and quickly drove out. 

 

After the car left the airport, it did not drive in the direction of the city, 

 

But went all the way to the southwest and entered the suburbs south of Bergen. 

 

Due to the long and narrow terrain, most of the land is within the Arctic Circle, 

 

So the agricultural strength is relatively weak. 

 

However, Bergen is located in the southern part, 

 



The weather is relatively mild and the terrain is relatively flat, 

 

So most of the suburbs here are farms of a certain size. 

 

The degree of agricultural modernization in the West is relatively high, 

 

So there are few relatively concentrated communities on the outskirts of Bergen, 

 

And because the farms cover a relatively large area, the households here are also relatively scattered, 

 

It is like one household is only tens of kilometers away from the next. 

 

Charlie, who was lying on the roof of the car, looked at the surrounding environment and became more 

and more puzzled. 

 

This mysterious organization sent eight killers from thousands of miles away, 

 

And even killed eight airport stevedores, but they drove their cars to such a large and sparsely populated 

countryside. 

 

What would their goal be? 

 

At this time, the speed of the truck suddenly slowed down a lot, and the lights of the vehicle suddenly 

turned off. 

 

Since the pure electric car does not have the roar of the engine, 

 

The biggest noise when it is driving is the tire noise generated by the tires and the road surface, 

 

As well as the low-volume whistle when the motor rotates at high speed. 



 

Once the speed of the vehicle is reduced, the tire noise and the whistle of the motor will also decrease 

rapidly, 

 

So the pure electric truck with the lights turned off at this time is almost as silent as a ghost on this quiet 

night road. 
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Charlie suddenly became more energetic, these people were suddenly so cautious, 

 

There was only one possibility, and that was getting closer and closer to the goal. 

 

At this time, he heard the man sitting on the co-pilot in the cab say, 

 

“There are still two kilometers to go, stop first and let the brothers start getting the equipment!” 

 

The truck stopped immediately on the side of the road, 

 

And then the two got out of the cab at the same time and ran quickly to the rear of the truck. 

 

The driver tapped the tailgate lightly with his fingertips, and the tailgate immediately opened from the 

inside. 

 

The six people in the cargo box had already changed into a full set of combat equipment at this time. 

 

Body armor, helmets, and firearms were almost the same as the equipment they carried when May 47 

attacked Charlie’s grandfather and grandmother’s family. 

 

After the two jumped into the cargo box, the others immediately handed the prepared equipment to 

them and quickly helped them put it on. 

 

After the two were armed to the teeth, the man who was sitting in the co-pilot said in a very serious 

tone: 

 

“Everyone, two by two, check each other’s equipment, there must be no negligence!” 



 

“Following!” 

 

The others responded immediately, and then there was a sound of clips being inserted and guns being 

loaded from the cargo box. 

 

After the inspection of everyone’s equipment was completed, the person in the lead said, 

 

“I will finally reiterate the mission requirements to everyone. 

 

The British Lord’s requirement is that except for the target, 

 

Which must be captured and taken away alive, everyone else will be killed, 

 

And none of them will be left behind! You understand?” 

 

The other seven said without hesitation: “Understood!” 

 

The man said seriously: “Today is our great luck! This time we have to catch the survivors.” 

 

“It is said that the British Lord has been searching for the goal for decades!” 

 

“The Lord didn’t get the exact news of the other party until today,” 

 

“And he assigned this important task to our cavalry guards.” 

 

“We must go all out and never let him down!” 

 

“This is our cavalry guard’s revival in front of the lord this is a great opportunity!” 



 

The other seven looked stunned, and each of them said with excitement: 

 

“Don’t worry, Commander, we will do our best and never let the Lord down!” 

 

“Okay!” The man smiled boldly and said, “Brothers, make your achievements tonight!” 

 

After speaking, he looked at the driver and said, “Si, according to the plan, the car will be parked here 

temporarily.” 

 

“You can sneak over with us. If The mission is progressing smoothly, you can come back and drive in the 

middle.” 

 

The driver said without hesitation: “Okay commander! I understand!” 

 

The commander nodded and said loudly: “Okay! Get off!” 

 

Following his order, the tailgate of the cargo box opened, and eight killers in black clothes, 

 

Armed with black guns and wearing black masks, were silent. 

 

Jumped out of the car, and then quickly disappeared into the farmland by the roadside, 

 

Moving towards the target fast but with silent movement. 

 

Charlie was lying on the top of the truck, staring at the figures of the eight people, 

 

Ready to come with a mantis to catch cicadas, with an oriole behind. 

 



At this time, Joseph’s voice came from the earphone: “Mr. Wade, my subordinates have investigated the 

identity information of the eight stevedores on duty,” 

 

“And the information shows that these eight people are all genuine Nordic native citizens.” 

 

“And the historical files are very clean, not like someone with a mysterious identity and unknown 

origin.” 

 

“Also, their bank accounts, this afternoon, suddenly received one million euros in cash from an 

American company.” 

 

“The time to make money is only an hour earlier than the time when this plane applied for the Bergen 

route.” 

 

“I suspect that they were temporarily bought by huge sums of money, so they cooperated with these 

people.” 

 

After speaking, Joseph added: “By the way, Mr. Wade, the American company that pays them is a 

company controlled by your younger aunt’s family.” 

 

Charlie was slightly taken aback when he heard this, and couldn’t help sighing: 

 

“It seems that my younger aunt’s line, they are not afraid of being exposed at all,” 

 

“And if they dare to remit such a blatant remittance, there is a high probability that all risks have been 

isolated,” 

 

“And I am afraid that this line will not be able to find any valuable information in the future.” 

 

Joseph said: “The same is what I think Mr. Wade.” 

 



Charlie said: “According to the timeline, this mysterious organization should have temporarily bought 

these eight stevedores earlier today,” 

 

“And then within four hours before takeoff, based on the facial features of these eight people,” 

 

“Made an inverted mask made of silicone material, and then let the eight killers enter quietly in this 

way.” 

 

“And these eight stevedores originally wanted to play a game with them,” 

 

“And then easily earned huge sums of money, Unexpectedly, although this organization is willing to 

spend money,” 

 

“It will not leave any survivors at all, and the huge sum of one million euros in each person’s account is 

only earned and not spent.” 

 

Having said this, Charlie couldn’t help but sigh: “This organization is really meticulous in its work.” 

 

“The plane when they came has just taken off again, and the information it left at Bergen Airport is after 

the eight people unloaded the cargo.” 

 

“It took off and returned normally, and it took off before the eight people disappeared,” 

 

“So on the surface, there would be no suspicion. Even if the eight people are finally found missing,” 

 

“No one would suspect the plane.” 

 

At this time, Duncan’s voice came, and he said: 

 

“Master Wade, the cargo plane of Yuantai International Express in Nigeria,” 



 

“Has just applied for a flight route that will take off in 20 minutes from Lagos, Nigeria. Fly to 

Gothenburg, Sweden.” 

 

Charlie frowned and asked: “Sweden should be next to Norway, right?” 

 

“Yes!” Duncan said, “Gothenburg is about 600 kilometers away from your current location.” 

 

Charlie asked again: ” How long does it take for the plane to fly from Nigeria to Sweden?” 

 

Duncan said: “It looks like more than seven hours.” 

 

Charlie nodded: “It seems that after these eight people have finished their mission, 

 

They will go all the way to Gothenburg, Sweden, with another plane.” 

 

After that, Charlie smiled slightly and said jokingly: 

 

“It seems that this plane is going to fly for nothing!” 
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In the earphone, Joseph said to Charlie: 

 

“Mr. Wade, can you be sure that the plane flying to Sweden is to pick up people,” 

 

“Not to send another group of people to Sweden to perform other tasks?” 

 

“I’m afraid they may still be some other missions for them in Swede.” 

 

Charlie said: “I heard their conversation just now, they are not here to kill people this time,” 

 

“But to take back some target people who are important to the organization,” 

 

“So they must have a safe enough. Moreover, in order to avoid exposure,” 

 

“The plane in which they came has already returned,” 

 

“So I speculate that the plane that flew to Sweden is here to pick them up.” 

 

After speaking, Charlie added: “Also, Land traffic between EU countries has no border controls,” 

 

“And the convenience of driving is as simple as driving between two provinces in the country.” 

 

“However, although in every country, law enforcement agencies serve their own countries.” 

 

“So once they arrive in Sweden, it will bring a lot of difficulties to the investigation of the Nordic police,” 

 



“And leaving the country from Sweden is a very perfect choice.” 

 

From the call of the other party just now, as well as the sequence of the two planes, 

 

Charlie probably clarified this. Eight people on this mission. 

 

They flew all the way to Norway to capture someone who was extremely important to the organization. 

 

The route they arranged was to enter Norway and leave via Sweden. 

 

After they complete the stealing from Bergen and capture the target, 

 

They will drive more than 600 kilometers to Sweden and take a flight from there. 

 

Just another Boeing 777 took off from Nigeria, and when the plane landed in Sweden, 

 

These people should be able to make it to Sweden. 

 

Joseph said at this time: “Mr. Wade, your subordinate feels that we still have a window of seven or eight 

hours to make the rapid deployment.” 

 

“If we send people to Sweden now, we will keep an eye on the one from Nigeria to Sweden.” 

 

“The planes should be able to figure out their specific context,” 

 

“Maybe they can follow the clues and find the specific location of one of their bases!” 

 

Charlie smiled slightly, stared at the eight killers sneaking in the dark, and said, 

 



“It’s not necessary to go to their bases for now, and now the clues of these six planes are a huge 

advantage for us,” 

 

“As long as we don’t fight this idea of six planes, don’t follow these six planes to their base,” 

 

“They won’t realize that it’s the six planes that have a problem.” 

 

Charlie knew very well that even if he took these eight killers in Bergen and kill them, 

 

Joseph can continue to make a fuss on that plane. 

 

After all, as long as it flies out, even if it can’t receive anyone, 

 

It will definitely go back. Maybe it can really find some information. 

 

However, Charlie did not plan to do anything about the six Boeing 777s of Yuantai International Express 

for the time being. 

 

He said to Joseph: “In my opinion, these six Boeing 777s are equivalent to six telephone lines that the 

enemy has already exposed but still doesn’t know about.” 

 

“It’s like the communication code was deciphered by the enemy during the war.” 

 

“Realizing that the communication password has been deciphered, we will continue to use this 

password,” 

 

“So that we can find out the specific actions of the other party without any contact with them,” 

 

“As long as we can ensure accurate strikes every time, they won’t realize which link went wrong.” 
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Duncan also agreed at this time: “I agree with Young Master Wade,” 

 

“There is really no need to take the initiative to attack now.” 

 

“The previous time in New York, Young Master Wade had already given this organization a big loss,” 

 

“And it just so happened that Young Master Wade did not get any news in advance through any 

channels, so they will also seek truth from facts.” 

 

“The reason for the last failure was not because of the early exposure, but because of the opponent 

being too strong;” 

 

“If Young Master Wade can repeat his old tricks this time, it will only make the managers of this 

organization suspect that their strength has not kept up with the development of the outside world,” 

 

“But they will never make them think that their transportation channels have been exposed.” 

 

“We can still use the clues of these six planes to continue to snipe them accurately in the future!” 

 

“Come a few more times, I am afraid they will make them doubt their lives!” 

 

Charlie smiled: “Detective Li and I have thought of it together,” 

 

“Now I just want to follow this clue and seize the opportunity to teach them a few more lessons.” 

 

“Once they frequently encounter the failure of the group destruction,” 

 



“They will not only doubt their life but will also lack self-confidence and be constrained for a long time in 

the future.” 

 

Said Here, Charlie’s expression froze, and said coldly: “Although I have never seen their so-called boss,” 

 

“But from the description of May 47, it is not difficult to analyze this person’s character,” 

 

“This person must be extremely confident and conceited.” 

 

“And because his strength is indeed strong enough, he should rarely suffer defeats,” 

 

“So before meeting him, I want this extremely conceited person to be forced to realize an eternal truth,” 

 

“That is, there are people outside people, and there are heavens outside heavens!” 

 

Psychological warfare has always been a point that Charlie attached great importance to. 

 

In the earliest days, in front of Zhou Tianhao and his wife, 

 

He completely flattened the entire Tianhao Building Materials Group, in order to completely destroy 

their hearts. 

 

Asking Orvel to engrave on the foreheads of Liu Guang and Liu Ming and his son is also a means of 

mentally killing people. 

 

And his arrogant aunt Cynthia, whose eyes were higher than the top, 

 

Was also smoothed out by him in the urban village. 

 

Right now, although he still lacks an understanding of this mysterious organization, 



 

He has made up his mind to play with this organization slowly, 

 

First, let the controllers behind this organization collapse, and then completely flatten this organization! 

 

At this time, the eight killers with guns and live ammunition were still sneaking on foot in the dark. 

 

The speed of these people’s attacks was fast enough, and they hardly made any sound. 

 

It can be seen that the strength of these people is quite impressive. 

 

If the weapons aside, their personal strength is obviously much stronger than that of May 47 and the 

others. 

 

Although they are not practicing martial arts, their strength is not inferior to that of six-star warriors. 

 

Charlie followed them several hundred meters away and followed them up a relatively gentle hill. 

 

After climbing to the top of the hill, 

 

A set of two-story country villas with lights appeared on the side of the road about a kilometer ahead. 

 

With his superior vision and extraordinary ability, 

 

Charlie could already see a few American pickup trucks parked in the yard in front of the country villa, 

 

And several figures were constantly moving various kinds of luggage items from the villa. It all seems a 

little rushed. 

 



At the same time, the eight killers also gradually slowed down. 

 

After they communicated with gestures, the eight people split into two groups, 

 

Three of them stayed in place, and the other five quickly circled around to the other side of the villa. 

 

Side, planning to attack from left to right. 

 

The people outside the villa who were busy moving things, 

 

Didn’t know anything about the enemy who was already close at hand. 

 

An old man with an Asian face was standing outside the door at this time, 

 

Instructing everyone to load different items into different vehicles, 
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And at the same time urging with a serious expression: “Everyone faster, we must start before dawn!” 

 

At this time, there was still more than an hour left before dawn. 

 

The old man looked at the time, anxiously returned to the villa, 

 

Knocked lightly on the door of the study on the first floor, and said respectfully, “Miss.” 

 

A very young, even a little immature girl’s voice came from inside: “Come in.” 

 

The old man said respectfully, “Miss!” 

 

After speaking, he gently opened the door. 

 

Although this villa looks like a western detached house as a whole, the interior decoration is very 

Chinese antique. 

 

In the study room, a young girl with a very beautiful appearance, 

 

And shatterable skin is sitting in front of a set of top desks, holding a yellowed ancient book and reading 

it. 

 

The little girl is extremely delicate, not to mention her facial features can’t be faulted, 

 

Even her slender and curved eyelashes are perfect. 

 

And she is wearing a Chinese-style crepe embroidered skirt, 



 

With a set of exquisite cloud shoulders embroidered with auspicious clouds in all directions, 

 

Which has a full classical charm. It can be seen that she should be a fan of Hanfu culture. 

 

As the old man entered the door, the girl put down the book in her hand, 

 

Looked at the old man and asked, “Have you packed everything?” 

 

“Miss, not yet. But it should be fine to set off before dawn.” 

 

The girl looked a little depressed and sighed: 

 

“Why don’t you bring that blue and white porcelain, I’m ashamed to say,” 

 

“If it wasn’t for my obsession with these things, we wouldn’t be in danger of leaking… …” 

 

The old man smiled slightly and said, “Miss, they are all your favorites,” 

 

“And it won’t take long to pack them up, so it won’t delay the time you set.” 

 

“Okay…” The girl nodded lightly, With a bit of melancholy, she said, 

 

“I really don’t want to be here. I’m afraid I won’t have a chance to come back.” 

 

The old man quickly comforted: “Miss, when you settle down in a new place,” 

 

“The old will definitely help you. You can build a new farm, and if you like it,” 

 



“It’s fine to reproduce the look of this place one by one.” 

 

“Okay.” The girl smiled slightly and said, “Then next time I will try raising a few Jersey cows.” 

 

“I feel that the cows are small, naive, and very cute.” 

 

The old man nodded and smiled: “Okay! Wait! When you arrive in the Russian Far East,” 

 

“Then we will definitely raise some of the best Jersey cows for you!” 

 

The girl smiled: “I just don’t know if the climate is suitable there.” 

 

The old man smiled and said: “It should be no problem, wait for winter to come.” 

 

“Just keep the cattle indoors, as long as you have the fodder ready.” 

 

“Okay.” The girl nodded and said, “I’ve been restless for the past two days,” 

 

“I’ll make another divination.” 

 

So she opened the drawer of the desk and took out nine different copper coins from it. 

 

Afterward, she divided the nine copper coins into three rows on the table, 

 

And then grabbed the first one in the first row, the second one in the second row, 

 

And the third one in the third row with her slender hand. 

 

Then, she closed her eyes again, muttering something in her mouth, 



 

And threw the three copper coins on the table. 

 

The girl opened her eyes, saw the three coins, and exclaimed, 

 

“The doom I calculated the day before has already come…” 

 

The old man exclaimed, “So soon?!” 

 

The girl nodded, without speaking, her brows dignified looking at the six copper coins left before. 

 

At this time, the previous nine coins had just been taken away by the girl on the diagonal line, 

 

From the upper left to the lower right, and the remaining six coins showed two triangles at the lower left 

and upper right. 
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She grabbed the three copper coins at the bottom left, 

 

And hurriedly threw them on the table. She said with an even more horrified expression: 

 

“The blood in the hexagram is extremely bloody, and there must be a killing today…” 

 

Speaking of this, she couldn’t help muttering: “That’s not right…” 

 

“I started a hexagram last night. Although the hexagram indicated that I would be doomed, it was a near 

miss…” 

 

After that, she quickly grabbed the remaining three copper coins and threw them on the table. 

 

However, due to nervousness, one of the three copper coins slipped from the table to the ground due to 

excessive force. 

 

After the girl saw the two coins on the table, she was about to get up to see clearly what was on the 

ground. 

 

Suddenly, someone outside screamed and shouted: “Quick! There is a killer!” 

 

Immediately afterward, they heard the sound of bullets venting, 

 

And the sound of being shot in all directions. 

 

The old man’s expression suddenly froze, and he blurted out: “Miss…they’re here…” 

 



The girl’s expression couldn’t help but be extremely horrified. 

 

She was about to see the last copper coin, but the old man had already pulled out a pistol from his 

waist. 

 

He stepped back to stand in front of her, and said with a stern expression: 

 

“Miss, don’t worry, as long as this old servant is still alive, I will do my best to protect you!” 

 

As soon as he finished speaking, he heard footsteps approaching, and many bullets even hit the wall of 

the study. 

 

Immediately afterward, the door of the study was suddenly kicked open, 

 

And several men in black with carbines rushed in quickly. 

 

Without hesitation, the old man immediately shot at the man in charge, 

 

But the man in charge easily dodged the bullet fired by the opponent’s muzzle, 

 

Then rushed forward, grabbed the wrist of the old man holding the gun, and made the old man unable 

to move. 

 

Immediately afterward, a cruel smile appeared on the face of the man in the lead, 

 

And the other hand suddenly took out a dagger from nowhere, 

 

Raising his hand and preparing to cut off the old man’s arm at the root. 

 

The girl hurriedly said loudly: “You can take whatever you want, just don’t touch my grandfather!” 



 

The man at the head looked at the girl with a sneer and said, 

 

“Sorry little girl, we are not here to rob, we are here to take the two of you away.” 

 

The girl’s expression flashed a trace of panic, but she pretended to be calm and said: 

 

“We are just ordinary people, we don’t have much money or wealth,” 

 

“Kidnapping us will not bring you any benefits…” 

 

The head man smiled and said, “Little girl, when I came in just now,” 

 

“I found out that the bowls you feed the cats are Yuan blue and white from the official kiln.” 

 

“The blue and white porcelain in this house alone is worth at least a few hundred million dollars.” 

 

“Do you really think that I don’t know anything and will be played around by you, a hairy girl?” 

 

The girl said without hesitation: “Since you know the goods,” 

 

“Then take all the blue and white porcelain, just let me and My grandfather survive!” 

 

The leader said coldly, “Don’t worry, I won’t kill you,” 

 

“Because the order I received is to take you two back alive!” 

 

The old man hurriedly said after hearing this: “Okay! Then I’ll go with you.” 

 



“My granddaughter is still young, so you should raise your hand and let her go!” 

 

The headed man smiled disdainfully: “Old man, everyone outside is dead,” 

 

“What qualifications do you have? Negotiate terms with me?” 

 

After that, his expression instantly changed to a look of respect, and he said reverently: 

 

“The British Lord has his destiny, and you two are asked to live to see him!” 

 

“Remember, this is an honor for both of you. Even me, I have no chance to see the true face of the 

lord!” 

 

Speaking of which, he suddenly couldn’t hide his excited smile and said, 

 

“But this time, thanks to the two of you, maybe I will stand up.” 

 

“After the miracle, I also have the opportunity to meet the lord!” 

 

At this moment, a stern voice suddenly came from outside the door: 

 

“I’m sorry, you don’t have this chance!” 


